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June 24, 2025

Auditor of Public Accounts
Commonwealth of Virginia
Richmond, Virginia

Update to the notice dated December 15, 2024:
To whom it may concern:

The audit for the year ended June 30, 2024 for the City of Manassas Park, Virginia is pending to
ensure the financial statements are presented fairly in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Our auditors will submit
the Comparative Report Transmittal Form and audited financial statements (ACFR) for the year
ended June 30, 2024 after the audit has been completed, the ACFR has been drafted, and all
compoenents of the report have been reviewed and approved by management. We anticipate
that the audit will be finalized, and the financial statements and Comparative Report
Transmittal Form will be submitted in July 2025.

Sincerely,
sy
Joshua McNeal IV

Finance Director
City of Manassas Park
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December 15, 2024

Auditor of Public Accounts
Commonwealth of Virginia
Richmond, Virginia

To whom it may concern:

The audit for the year ended June 30, 2024 for the City of Manassas Park, Virginia is
ongoing. Our auditors will submit the Comparative Report Transmittal Form and audited
financial statements (ACFR) for the year ended June 30, 2024 after the audit has been
completed, the ACFR has been drafted, and all components of the report have been reviewed
and approved by management. We anticipate that by January 31, 2025 the audit will be
finalized, and the financial statements and Comparative Report Transmittal Form will be
submitted.

Sincerely,

Finance Director
City of Manassas Park
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